

# Milica Markovic

Design & Web Integration

## ABOUT ME

Hi! I'm a perfectionist and I ensure there's quality in all of my works. Furthermore, my experience in the International Baccalaureate Middle Years Program in secondary school has developed my critical mind and my capacity to communicate well. Lastly, I am perfectly bilingual (French and English).

## CONTACT ME!

14 rue du Sablon, Gatineau  
(819) 319-2481  
markovic01milica@gmail.com  
milicacreations.com

## SOFTWARES

- Windows/MacOS;
- HTML, CSS ,  
JavaScript & PHP;
- Adobe Photoshop;
- Adobe Illustrator;
- Adobe After Effects;
- Adobe Audition;
- CINEMA 4D;

## QUALITIES

- Punctual;
- Reliable;
- Self-sufficient;
- Good interpersonal  
relations ;
- Passionate.

## EXPERIENCES

**Canadian Tire de Hull - Cashier**  
APRIL 2018 - NOVEMBER 2019

Customer service, money management & accounting,  
returns & exchanges of merchandise, paperwork.

**Shoppers Drug Mart - Supervisor**  
NOVEMBER 2019 - PRESENT

Customer service, money management &  
accounting, returns & exchanges of merchandise,  
paperwork, lottery counting & management.

## EDUCATION

**École secondaire de l'Île, Gatineau - SSC**  
AUGUST 2013 - JUNE 2018

International Baccalaureate ;  
Academic Excellence Awards:

2013

2014

2018

**Cégep de l'Outaouais, Gatineau - College degree**  
AUGUST 2018 - PRESENT

Multimedia Integration Technique